Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 December 2018 10:26 AM

To: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

Cc: Chong Boon Sen; alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com; Admin A

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLM4484A (Ol : CTI - SNM18D03850C01)
and SHC8489K (TP : LKK REF - CC3/CTI18014511/K1fa3) on 06/08/2018

Attachments: Ol video footage. mp4

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref: CC3/CT118014511/K1fa3
Your Ref: SNM18D03850C01

Dear Sir/Madam,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 4484A (Ol) & SHC 8489K (TP) ALONG SLM 4484A ON
06/08/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Third party reported that he was ahead into the lane when both vehicle filtered into the same lane and
causing collision.

Ol reported that he driven along 2" lane from left of PIE. When TP vehicle encroached into Ol lane from
right and collided to his vehicle right rear portion.

Based on OI’s video footage, Ol driven along 2" lane from left of PIE when TP Changing lane and collided
into Ol vehicle right rear portion. BOLA 15 should applied against TP vehicle. Vehicles should keep in the
proper lane and change lane only when it is safe.

In view of this, we are intending to reject third party claim.

For your approval/comments/instruction.

Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.
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